Børne- og Undervisningsudvalget 2015-16 BUU Alm.del Bilag 106 Offentligt



Doris Wagner Member of the German Bundestag

Doris Wagner German Bundestag Platz der Republik 1 11011 Berlin

 Phone:
 + 49 (0) 30-227-73035

 Fax:
 + 49 (0) 30-227-76034

 E-Mail:
 doris.wagner@bundestag.de

 Homepage:
 www.doris-wagner-bundestag.de



Curriculum Vitae

Date of Birth:	28 th of January 1963
Place of Birth:	Bremen
Nationality:	German

Political Career

Since Sept 2013	Member of the German Bundestag, Alliance 90/The Greens.
	Membership of Bundestag Bodies:
	 Committee on Family Affairs, Senior Citizens, Women and Youth (Green Party Spokeswoman) Defence Committee Substitute Member of the Committee on Education, Research and Technology Assessment
	Additionally; member of the Interparliamentary Conference on CFSP/CSDP.
2010 – 2013	Head of the department for women's affairs in the Bavarian Green party.
2009 – 2013	Head of the Bavarian constituency office of Barbara Lochbihler, MEP, Greens.
2001 – 2009	various voluntary positions within the green party, such as:
	 Committee member of the local party branch for Schwabing/Maxvorstadt/Alte Heide/Freimann Committee member of the district party branch for Munich Delegate to various regional and national party conventions Delegate to regional and federal women's councils of the green party Spokeswoman of the state working-group on Peace/Europe/One World Spokeswoman for the state working-group on Women and Equality Spokeswoman for the federal working-committee on Women.
2001	Joined Alliance 90/The Greens.
Professional Career	
2002 – 2009	Establishment and management of an independent event agency.
1995 – 2002	Textile business management for Rena Lange, OnStage, Mondi and Leder Walter in Germany.
1988 – 1995	European Sales Coordinator for John Kaldor Fabrikmaker, London; Foreign Language correspondent in Milan; and Sales Coordinator for Southwest Europe for Fossati Lamperti, Monza.
1985 – 1988	Foreign language correspondent for Europa Carton in Bremen and Siemens Ltd. in London.
Education	
1982 – 1985	Würzburger Dolmetscherschule; training as an interpreter with a focus on economics. This also included a trimester at the University of Salford, Manchester.
1982	Abitur (Higher Education Entrance Qualification)